

Aristide Chypre CG Generalist

www.eisteed.com



hello@eisteed.com



+33 (0)6 70 52 16 92

EXPERIENCES

2021 - 2024 Freelance 3D & Web

CG Generalist (Eisteed)

Motion Design, Animation. Medical sector (TroisPrime) Luxury watch animation (Downtown Studio) Collections of 1000 animated NFTs (CrazyBalloonLab) Creation of cinema intro animation (OMA Cinema) 3D assets for mobile game (ZugSoft)

. Web Design / Development (Biscornu)

Commerce site & online booking (La Bulle Café). Showcase site & NFT smart contract (Crazy Balloon Lab). Showcase site & real estate / virtual tour (Lys et La Pesse).

2019-2020 Freelance 3D ArchViz

3D Architectural Visualization, modeling, rendering compositing, creation of interactive web content.

2018 System Administrator (Lystem)

Setup of physical and virtual infrastructure. On-site hosted installation: mail, cloud, telephony, camera (SOGo, Nextcloud, 3CX, Shinobi).

2014, 2015 & 2016

International Animation Film Festival (Annecy)

Internship staff at the international animation film market.

2013 Berlin Fotofestival: The Browse (Berlin)

Internship at a photography festival, video editing, motion design, and web publishing.

EDUCATION

2015 - 2018 Master's degree

Art Director (3D Animation) ECV Animation Program (Bordeaux)

2013 - 2015 Applied Arts & Animation

ECV Animation Program (Paris)

2010 - 2013 Bachelor's Degree

Information, Communication and Hypermedia IAE Savoie Mont-Blanc (Annecy)

2010 High School Diploma

Scientific (Annecy)

SKILLS

Lighting / Rendering Animation Compositing Shading VFX / Simulation Modeling / Rigging Scripting

SOFTWARES

Advanced

Maya, Redshift Blender After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator

Proficient

Unity, Unreal Engine Substance Painter Vray, Arnold Visual Studio

Basic

Houdini Nuke Substance Designer 3DSMax

PROFILE

Langues

French (Native) English (Fluent) 8 years in Canada. Spanish (Basic knowledge)

HTML / Sass / Javascript / Php Python Visual Scripting Visual Basic / C#

Hobbies

Comic Book

Video Games (Competitive / Independent)

Photography

Music Creation (Computer assisted music)

Creation and Administration of a Hacks & Scripts Forum for Video Games. (70,000+ members)

